

Professor ALAN BOYLE

Born 1953

Professor of Public International Law, School of Law, University of Edinburgh

Essex Court
Chambers
24 Lincoln's Inn Fields
London WC2A 3EG
United Kingdom

Tel: +44 (0) 20 7813 8000
Fax: +44 (0) 20 7813 8080
Email: aboyle@essexcourt.net

Practice

- Public International Law

Professor Alan Boyle specializes in public international law, particularly international environmental law, the law of the sea, and international investment law. He has advised various governments and other clients in disputes concerning maritime boundary delimitation, international fisheries, jurisdiction over ships, marine pollution and hazardous waste, freedom of navigation, international rivers, environmental damage, transboundary environmental impact assessment, nuclear installations, human rights, state responsibility and liability, and international dispute settlement. He was counsel for Uruguay in the *Pulp Mills Case* (ICJ, 2006/8), the European Commission in the *Swordfish Case* (ITLOS, 2000) and the United Kingdom in the *MOX Plant Arbitration* (PCA, 2001/2).

Career

1995 Professor of Public International Law, School of Law, University of Edinburgh
1993 Reader in Public International Law, Faculty of Laws, Queen Mary College, University of London
1989 Senior Lecturer, Faculty of Laws, Queen Mary College, University of London
1978 Lecturer, Faculty of Laws, Queen Mary College, University of London
1977 Call: Middle Temple

Education

2005 LLD, University of Edinburgh
1976 BCL, Pembroke College, University of Oxford
1975 MA in Jurisprudence, Pembroke College, University of Oxford

Publications

International Law and the Environment (3rd edn, Oxford UP, 2008), with P.W.Birnie & C.Redgwell.
The Making of International Law (Oxford UP, 2007), with C.Chinkin
Human Rights or Environmental Rights? A Reassessment (2007) 18 *Fordham EnvLR*—
Forum Shopping for UNCLOS Disputes, in M.Nordquist et al (eds), *Law, Science and Ocean Management*

(Leiden, 2007) 519
EU Unilateralism and the Law of the Sea (2006) 21 Int J'n'l
Marine & Coastal Law 15
*Globalising Environmental Liability: the Interplay of
National and International Law* (2005) 17 J'n'l
Env.Law 3
*Further Development of the 1982 UNCLOS: Mechanisms
for Change* (2005) 54 ICLQ 563
*Environmental Damage in International and Comparative
Law* (Oxford UP, 2002), with M.Bowman, eds.
International Law and Sustainable Development (Oxford
UP, 1999), with D.Freestone, eds.
Human Rights Approaches to Environmental Protection
(Oxford UP, 1996), with M.Anderson, eds.

Appointments

2002 Environmental Arbitrators' List, Permanent Court of
Arbitration
2001 Visiting Professor, University of Paris II-Assas
1996 Special Arbitrators' List, UN Convention on the Law
of the Sea
1998-2006 General Editor, *International and Comparative
Law Quarterly*
1999—00 Visiting Professor, University of Paris X-
Nanterre
1994 Visiting Fellow, European University Institute
1991 Visiting Professor, Duke University Law School
Summer Programme
1988 & 94 Visiting Professor, University of Texas, School
of Law
1987 Visiting Professor, Marshall Wythe School of Law,
College of William and Mary
1986—94 Adjunct Professor, University of Notre Dame